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U
Malave, Erin

From: Jacob Godfrey [jacob@navadvisors.com] . ; \

Sent:  Tuesday, November 02, 2010 10:45 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change
Dear Sir or Madam:

This email is to serve as an update for the following limited liabilitv companies & ficticious
Nates.

I} Acute Insurar .LC, DBA Nav Advisors é’lTDocscc‘-lGe%Ql—
2) Acute Financial Group L1C, DBA Nav %eaiig Advisors GitpepoeHsbile .

3) Acute Investments £ L 0oooO 55601—{»

The office address and mailing address for all three companies are now:
3203 S. Conway Road

Suite 106

Orlando, FL 32812

All three companies have the following office number and email address:

407-513-4962

JACOB@NAVADVISORS.COM

Thank you

Jacob Godfrey

Nav Advisors

"Navigating All Your Needs"
3203 S, Conway Road

Suite 106

Orlando, FL 32812

Phone # 407-513-4962

Fax # 407-601-7978

*The Content of This Message is Considered Privileged, Confidential and Intended Strictly for
the Individuals or Entity to which it is addressed. It is covered by the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act, [8 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521. Redistribution or Copying the Information
Contained in this Communication is Strictly Prohibited Unless Authorized by the Sender. If you
have received this message in Error Please Notify Us Immediately, Permanently Delete the
information from your computer and Destroy any Hard Copies*
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